FW: BOUNCED CHEQUE- GICHARU ZABLON NJUGUNA

L
/2019 3:48 PM

To: Njuguna Gicharu <njuguna.gicharu@saurusnetworks.com>

@ 1 attachments (419 KB)
201910151450.pdf;

Dear Njuguna,
Please see below emails for your action.

Regards,

PBB / Executive Banker
Industrial Area Branch, Kenply House, Dar-es-Salaam Rd, Nairobi, Kenya
Tel +254 (0)20 326 8200 / Mobile +254 (0)729 967 785 / www.stanbicbank.co.ke

Stanbic Bank Moving Forward™

A Member of the Standard Bank Group

Accelerate your ambitions @

with Stanbic Bank
#TwendeMbali

SMS ‘NOW* to 22208 and find out how.

From: I

Sent: [ 2019 15:45

To: I

Cc: SBK_Banca_Ops <SBK_Banca_Ops@mail.standardbank.com>
Subject: BOUNCED CHEQUE- GICHARU ZABLON NJUGUNA

Hi I

Please advise the client of the attached bounced cheque so as to replace or make payment using alternative means else the
cover risks being cancelled

Kind regards
I

From: Harriet Aleke <harriet.aleke @apalife.co.ke>

Sent: [ 2019 3:27 PM

To: |

Cc: insurance @apalife.co.ke <insurance @apalife.co.ke>; peter.njau@apalife.co.ke <peter.njau@apalife.co.ke>; IEGTGTNTGNGNGE

|
Subject: FW: BOUNCED CHEQUE- GICHARU ZABLON NJUGUNA

Dear LN

Please see attached bounced cheque from our mutual client Zablon Gicharu. Kindly engage him so that he replaces his cheque or makes
payment using alternative means. He is also to pay Kes 1,650 for bank charges due to the bounced cheque.

N
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Regards,

Harriet Aleke

Team Leader - Individual Life Operations | APA Life Assurance | Apollo Group
Apollo Centre [ Ring Road Parklands, Westlands | Nairobi, Kenya

PO. Box 30389-00100-GPO| Nairobi | Kenya

T +254 20 3641000 | DL +254 20 3641025 | Email: harriet.aleke@apalife.co.ke

= GROUP

Happiness is

that moment when you realise
someone’s truly got you covered.

Insuring Hoppiness

(B wevm azabraree.oeg W Abiinvarance B 4P irdurance Lra

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. Unauthorized disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete this message and notify the sender.Please note that any opinions, express or implied, presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of APA Apollo. Every proposer whilst seeking new insurance or renewing an existing Policy must disclose any information which
might influence APA in deciding whether or not to accept a risk. The proposer is solely responsible for any information provided. Failure to make
appropriate disclosures may render the insurance voidable from inception and enable APA to repudiate liability on claims presented. Unless advised
otherwise, it is understood by APA that the proposer or insured is acting on their own behalf and has appropriate authority to do so. All incoming and
outgoing e-mail messages are stored in our Mail Archives. If you do not wish the retention of potentially private e-mails by us, we strongly advise you not
to use the APA Apollo e-mail accounts for any private, non-business related communications.

From: Peter Njau [mailto:peter.njau@apalife.co.ke]
Sent: I 2019 15:04

To: 'Harriet Aleke' <harriet.aleke @apalife.co.ke>
Cc: stephen.kamau@apalife.co.ke

Subject: RE: BOUNCED CHEQUE- GICHARU ZABLON NJUGUNA

Hi Harriet,
Find attached Image Return Document.
Kind Regards,

Peter Njau
Finance [ APA Life Assurance

Apollo Centre | Ring Road Parklands, Westlands | Nairobi, Kenya

PO. Box 30065-00100-GPO| Nairobi | Kenya
T +254 20 364 1000] Email: peter.njau@apalife.co.ke

APA Family Health cover.

Happiness for your entire family

\-:-I:I AR, insurier Hapoiness B wesLsptinsurarde. oy l’ APMGsurant e n AR Insarance Lbd

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

Sent: I/ 2019 2:34 PM

To: 'Harriet Aleke' <harriet.aleke @apalife.co.ke>

Cc: 'stephen.kamau@apalife.co.ke' <stephen.kamau@apalife.co.ke>

Subject: BOUNCED CHEQUE- GICHARU ZABLON NJUGUNA

Hi Harriet,

The cheque for the above client bounced as shown below. Kindly let us have it replaced plus bank charges of Ksh 1,650
Outward Unpaid Cheque 04 OCT 2019 19,695.00

CHQ NO-000404 INSUFFICIENT FUNDS-REFER TO DRAWER

FT19277GRWSZ

Steve,

Kindly assist in reversing the below receipt number.

HO/HO/[101243

Kind Regards,

Peter Njau
Finance | APA Life Assurance

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

L':.-;]J!PA- insuivny Mappiness B wwmspiintutance o -’ APumturance n AR Insufance Lbd

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

Standard Bank email disclaimer and confidentiality note

Please go to www.standardbank.co.za/site/homepage/emaildisclaimer.html to read our email disclaimer
and confidentiality note. Kindly email disclaimer@standardbank.co.za (no content or subject line
necessary) if you cannot view that page and we will email our email disclaimer and confidentiality
note to you.
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